

---

**From:** Busch, Stephen (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 14, 2015 11:36 AM  
**To:** Krisztian, George (DEQ); Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)  
**Subject:** RE: Preliminary and Deliberative not subject to FOIA: Information Request  
**Attachments:** Final Notes from Michigan semi-annual call on 6/10; Final Notes from call Tuesday 8/31/15 with MI DEQ RE: Flint; FW: FOR REVIEW: MDEQ - Flint Call Notes

George,

Attached are emails with notes related to conference calls with EPA region V that I have and provide further discussion regarding Flint. Liane could still have additional material.

Stephen Busch, P.E.  
 MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator  
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance  
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor  
 517-643-2314  
[buschs@michigan.gov](mailto:buschs@michigan.gov)

---

**From:** Krisztian, George (DEQ)  
**Sent:** Wednesday, October 14, 2015 10:57 AM  
**To:** Shekter Smith, Liane (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Rosenthal, Adam (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ)  
**Cc:** Sygo, Jim (DEQ); Wyant, Dan (DEQ); Thelen, Mary Beth (DEQ); Shaler, Karen (DEQ)  
**Subject:** Preliminary and Deliberative not subject to FOIA: Information Request  
**Importance:** High

Liane,

As a follow-up to our conversation yesterday, I need a copy of the write up that EPA provided to your group for the conference call that was held after Steve's e-mail of February 27, 2015.

Thank you!  
 George

George L. Krisztian  
 Flint Action Plan Coordinator  
 Laboratory Director  
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality  
 Desk ph (517) 284-6719  
 Cell ph (517) 204-0381